

F

relating to the Italian points.

Fabiam (a) delaying, α 322 no 0000careful, cautious α 322 no 0000Fabian (a) delaying, α 322 no 0000

Table (a) a short formal story in which

animals & birds are made to talk & act

as human beings α 322 no 0000a fiction or a tale of imaginary events α 322 no 0000story α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Fabric (a) woven cloth α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

textile cloth

Fabricate (a) to make up, to forge,

invent, concoct, put together in imagination

 α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Fabricated (a) forged, made up

 α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Fabrication (a) invention, fabrication, forging

Fabulous (a) legendary, mythical

folks, impossible to believe, absurd, α 322 no 0000 α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Facade (a) facade of a building

towards the street α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Front of a building α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Face (a) front part of head α 322 no 0000or anything α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Complimentary α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Compliment (a) to praise, to commend

 α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Facet (a) one side of a many sided

body as of a diamond α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Factorious (a) forming, going, firm making, amending, building

with α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Factorious (a) forming, going, firm making, amending, building

with α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Factorious (a) forming, going, firm making, amending, building

with α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facetiousness (a) fun, merriment, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Facia (a) mangle plate over a shop-

front. α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facial (a) of the face α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Facile (a) easy, fluent, effortless

 α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Facilitate (a) to make easy to do

 α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facility (a) ease, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000special skill or dexterity, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facsimile (a) exact copy, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facsimile (a) exact copy, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facsimile (a) exact copy, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facsimile (a) exact copy, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Facsimile (a) exact copy, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000Fact (a) truth, α 322 no 0000, α 322 no 0000

Fallible (a) liable to commit

mistake. a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

not liable to commit mistake. a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

Fallibility (m) liability to

err. a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

Fallow (a) left uncultivated

for some time after ploughing

23 m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

uncultivated 23 m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

red and brownish yellowish

spots and brownish spots

of a small sized deer.

Fallow (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

False (a) untrue, wrong, in-

correct, erroneous, dishonest

mishandling a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

misleading a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

artificial 23 m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

Falsehood (m) lie, untruth

dishonesty a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

Falsification (m) deception,

misrepresentation a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

Falsify (v. t) make false, forge

23 m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

Fallen (v. i) waver, shrink, be

fallen, shrunken, 23 m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

Fallible (a) liable to commit

mistake. a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

Fallibility (m) liability to

err. a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

hesitate doubt no was do so on be come

discommodate no was do so on be come

Fame (m) quality of being well known

reputation, renown. a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

Familiar (a) well known, close

acquainted, intimate, near

Familiarity (m) close friendship,

contact, intimate acquaintance

Familiarize (v. t) cultivate

close friendship, get accustomed

Family (m) a man his wife and

children a m o n z w n o z o g m m o

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

family (a) m o s g e d s e d s o m o d s e d s

Fast (v) going without food
casualty, casualty, casualty.
ad (v) abstain

from food casualty
n. to (a) kept, for
2000, 2000, 2000.

lasting for a long time
2000 (a) 2000 (a) 2000 (a)
(ad) quickly, swiftly.

casualty, casualty.
casualty, casualty.
casualty, casualty.

fasten (v) to fasten
firmly. 2000, 2000, 2000.
attach 2000, 2000, 2000.

fastener (n) a means of
fastening, a catch, clip,
clutch. 2000, 2000, 2000.

fastidious (a) hard to
please, too critical
concerned in details. 2000,
2000, 2000, 2000.

fastidious (a) hard to
please, too critical
concerned in details. 2000,
2000, 2000, 2000.

fat (n) only thing in animal
bodies. grease 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000.

fat (n) only thing in animal
bodies. grease 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000.

fatal (a) causing death, deadly
mortal. 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000.

fatalistic (a) believing that
everything is predestined
belief that what is happening
in one's life are determined

believing that all events are decided in advance
fate. 2000, 2000, 2000.
fate. 2000, 2000, 2000.

fatality (n) death by an accident
or war. 2000, 2000, 2000.
2000, 2000, 2000.

fatalism (n) belief in fatalism.
2000, 2000, 2000.

fate (n) what the future holds for one
person. 2000, 2000, 2000.
fated (a) destined, doomed, fated.

fatful (a) having important results
2000, 2000, 2000.
deciding the future 2000, 2000, 2000.

father (n) male parent, 2000,
2000, 2000, 2000.
Catholic priest 2000, 2000, 2000.

fatherhood (n) the state of being
a father 2000, 2000, 2000.

father-in-law (n) father of one's
wife or husband. 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000.

fatherly (a) of a like father
2000, 2000, 2000, 2000.

fatherhood (n) the state of being
a father 2000, 2000, 2000.

fat (n) only thing in animal
bodies. grease 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000.

fat (n) only thing in animal
bodies. grease 2000, 2000,
2000, 2000.

recompense, reward, should indicate
 Fee (w) charge or payment
 money or price paid for
 service. wages, recompense
 grant of land for feudal
 services. 25th 20000
 (w) vs. (d) as v's. land
 given in fee to the church
 for its use. keep. 25th 2000
 25th vs. amount paid to get
 certain right (offaction fee)
 Feeble (a) weak, not strong.
 mvd no. mvd no. in firm
 faint, dim 2000, (feeble
 light) not audible 2000, 2000
 (feeble voice)
 Feeble (m) weakness 2000 2000
 Feed (v) give food (2000) 2000
 2000 2000 2000 take in food
 (2000) 2000. for a 2000 2000
 with 2000 2000 2000
 (Feed the fire) (w) feed (2000)
 Feeder (m) one who feeds 2000
 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000
 a tributary 2000, 2000 2000
 channel, a feeding tube
 Feel (v) (t) touch with the hand
 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000
 for 2000 2000 2000 2000
 2000 2000 be affected by 2000 vs
 2000 for be conscious of
 2000 2000 2000
 Feeling (m) sense of touch or
 Feeling (m) a remark made
 certainly to find out the opinion
 of another. 2000 2000
 Feelers (m) organ of touch and
 sensation in the feet of certain
 animals 2000 2000 2000
 (least a class) compare or touch
 feel into, then with feelers

260 *the Americanist.*
 Feeling (m) what one feels, emotion
 2 Cms 2 Ds 2 Os. sense of touch 2 Cms
 2 Cms 2 Ds. Sensation 2 Cms 2 Os.
 2 Cms 2 Ds. 2 Os. 2 Os. 2 Os.
 tenderly, gently 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os
 Feet (m) the lower members of legs
 from ankles to the tips on which
 one stands. 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 of 12 inches. 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Feign (v. t) pretend, to sham
 m 2 Os 2 Os, 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Feigning (m) pretence, false claim
 pretence 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Friend (m) false show, pretence
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 m 2 Os 2 Os
 Felicitation (v. t) Congratulate
 m 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os. praise 2 Cms 2 Os
 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Felicitations (m) Congratulation
 m 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 food with 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Felicitous (a) happy, ^{pleasant, suitable} lucky,
 joyous, prosperous, ^{as success}
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 apt, suited well. 2 Cms 2 Os
 Felicity (m) happiness, 2 Cms
 prosperity 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Felina (a) of the Cat family. 2 Cms 2 Os
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 Felis (m) Cat genus 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os
 Fell (v. i) dropped down 2 Cms 2 Os
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os
 2 Cms 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os 2 Os

abundant and. ~~no more~~ a
buffer. (a screen for fire place)

Fender (n) a frame of metal
over a hearth or open fireplace
or over a stove; a device on a
cassette.

~~Fennel~~ (m) is an aromatic plant
a herb used in sauces.

7 Farming (as mainly -
7 front (on) a damaged of left piece of
cloth.

Fernungreek (m) a plant the
seed of which is used as a
medicine of the

7 Feriál (a) relating to holidays.

Ferment (or) sublimation that
that causes fermentation
agitation internal communication
agitation internal communication
2000. (V.C.) make some
human age of 2000

Fermentation is the act of
 fermenting. Chemical change
 produced with effervescence.
 2 kinds. 1. alcoholic fermentation
 agitation causes

Form (v) a flowerless plant with
feathery fronds as in 26 & 27.

Ferocious (a) fierce, savage
cruel. B o o r a . o o r o d .

Ferocity (-) cruelty, fierceness,
savage wildness. 〇 〇 〇 〇,
Bad 〇 〇 〇 〇. 〇 〇 〇 〇.

Ferrous (a) pertaining to iron
(b) my blood cell containing
iron (c) my 22 min. life cell
my 0.000022.

Perioperative (a) Yielding of
containing iron. $\frac{2200}{2200} \times 100$

262
Ferrat (n) a kind of unabel.

a Variety of police attended & used to find out a habit & rate
of R.D. marriage & birth rate

(V. 6) driven out of his day-place
on the land out of the land

search out and find out
agencies etc

Formula (n) ^{a molecular} metal head of ^{of a poly-mer}
Carboxylic. $C_nH_{2n+2}O_2$

Ferry (m) boat or place of trans-
portation across a river, lake or
harbour or water. ~~300~~ 300

505 m a one-sided plate for heating
fertilizer (2) for use in the field
rich. Ca. 1/2 lb of heating oil used
for each use.

di 20 agosto al mio m. B. 20 =
 in vendita, full q. di 20 ad n.
 una firmatura per m. B. 20 m. 20
 (20 m. 20) di 20

Fertilisation (-) act of making
fruitful as in sex and

ing fragmentation in Brown. The
act of the problem making the
circle for file. and the way
and the way to the end of the
the end of the way to the end of the

Fertile (V.C.) ^{in fruit} male fertile
 & much. as of old & 2000
 problem, improve male
 (2) (2) also old of the. with 1000000

Fertiliser (n) that which
fertilises, manure. @ @ @

Fertility (m) fruitful mass,
a bud or a. as *ovoid* (n) 345

Female (m) a Carna of red
for permitting children in school
and the use of the house, as at 6000 ft. at 20.

Fervency (n) great eagerness,
zeal, ardour. *enthusiasm, ardour*
m@e@e@e. *enthusiasm*.

Fervent (a) Very eager, zealous,
warm in feeling. *ardent, ardent*
m@e@e@e. *ardent, ardent*
glowing hot or burning ardour.

Fervid (a) Very eager, burning.
or glowing. *ardent, ardent*
m@e@e@e.

Fervor (n) great eagerness
ardour, zeal, enthusiasm
passion. *ardor, ardor, ardor*
m@e@e@e. *ardor, ardor*. great heat.
(of feeling) *ardor, ardor*.

Festive (a) joyous, joyfully
m@e@e@e. *festive, festive* a feast or
holiday. *festive, festive* m@e@e@e.

Fester (v.i) rot, putrefy. *festure*
a. m@e@e@e. *festure, festure* rank
cause inflammation. *festure, festure*
a. m@e@e@e. *festure, festure* burn.

Festivity (a) nothing m@e@e@e
m@e@e@e. *festivity, festivity*
a. m@e@e@e. *festivity, festivity*

Festivity (v.t) aggrandise, exal-
accrude m@e@e@e.

Festival (n) feast, *festive*
celebration. *festive, festive* a
celebration. *festive, festive* a
galad day m@e@e@e. *festive, festive*
a. m@e@e@e. *festive, festive* of a glad occasion.

Festive (a) joyous, *festive*
m@e@e@e. *festive, festive* m@e@e@e.

Festivity (n) rejoicing, festive
feast. *festive, festive* m@e@e@e.

Festoon (n) decoration with beaded
garlands m@e@e@e. *festoon, festoon* a. m@e@e@e.
m@e@e@e. *festoon, festoon* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetch (v.t) go and bring, *fetch, fetch*
a. m@e@e@e. *fetch, fetch* bring in ab-
sence. *fetch, fetch* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetch, fetch* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetching (a) attractive, pleasing,
fascinating. *fetching, fetching* a. m@e@e@e.

Fete (n) *festive* festival, *festive* m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *festive, festive* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *festive, festive* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetid (a) foul, *fetid, fetid* out-
small, stinking, *fetid, fetid* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetid, fetid* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetidness (n) foul smell. *fetidness, fetidness* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetish (n) anything foolishly worshipped
by a person. *fetish, fetish* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetish, fetish* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetish, fetish* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetter (n) a hindrance, restraint
a. m@e@e@e. *fetter, fetter* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetter, fetter* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetter, fetter* a. m@e@e@e.

Fettered (a) having no freedom
hinder. *fettered, fettered* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetus (fetus) (n) full embryo,
young of an animal in womb or
egg. *fetus, fetus* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetid (a) *fetid* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetid, fetid* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetid, fetid* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetid, fetid* a. m@e@e@e.

Fetid (a) of hands held under
condition of *fetid* a. m@e@e@e.
a. m@e@e@e. *fetid, fetid* a. m@e@e@e.

265
Field (m) a piece of land
used for culture, sports, pasture
or playground. (V. 6) 265.
as 7 So. (V. 2) 265 So. (V. 2) 265.
sphere of activity (V. 2) 265
265 W. 265 field (V. 2) 265 m.
land used for farming.
large open space (V. 2) 265
265 So. 265 land for (V. 2) 265
enough (V. 2) 265 (V. 2) 265 (V. 2) 265
field (V. 2) 265 (V. 2) 265 (V. 2) 265
farms (V. 2) 265 (V. 2) 265 (V. 2) 265
return it.

Field day (m) a day of unusual
bushes. m = 203, 204, 205, 206, 207, 208, 209, 210, 211, 212, 213, 214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 225, 226, 227, 228, 229, 230, 231, 232, 233, 234, 235, 236, 237, 238, 239, 240, 241, 242, 243, 244, 245, 246, 247, 248, 249, 250, 251, 252, 253, 254, 255, 256, 257, 258, 259, 260, 261, 262, 263, 264, 265, 266, 267, 268, 269, 270, 271, 272, 273, 274, 275, 276, 277, 278, 279, 280, 281, 282, 283, 284, 285, 286, 287, 288, 289, 290, 291, 292, 293, 294, 295, 296, 297, 298, 299, 300, 301, 302, 303, 304, 305, 306, 307, 308, 309, 310, 311, 312, 313, 314, 315, 316, 317, 318, 319, 320, 321, 322, 323, 324, 325, 326, 327, 328, 329, 330, 331, 332, 333, 334, 335, 336, 337, 338, 339, 340, 341, 342, 343, 344, 345, 346, 347, 348, 349, 350, 351, 352, 353, 354, 355, 356, 357, 358, 359, 360, 361, 362, 363, 364, 365, 366, 367, 368, 369, 370, 371, 372, 373, 374, 375, 376, 377, 378, 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 384, 385, 386, 387, 388, 389, 390, 391, 392, 393, 394, 395, 396, 397, 398, 399, 400, 401, 402, 403, 404, 405, 406, 407, 408, 409, 410, 411, 412, 413, 414, 415, 416, 417, 418, 419, 420, 421, 422, 423, 424, 425, 426, 427, 428, 429, 430, 431, 432, 433, 434, 435, 436, 437, 438, 439, 440, 441, 442, 443, 444, 445, 446, 447, 448, 449, 450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 455, 456, 457, 458, 459, 460, 461, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 471, 472, 473, 474, 475, 476, 477, 478, 479, 480, 481, 482, 483, 484, 485, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491, 492, 493, 494, 495, 496, 497, 498, 499, 500, 501, 502, 503, 504, 505, 506, 507, 508, 509, 510, 511, 512, 513, 514, 515, 516, 517, 518, 519, 520, 521, 522, 523, 524, 525, 526, 527, 528, 529, 530, 531, 532, 533, 534, 535, 536, 537, 538, 539, 540, 541, 542, 543, 544, 545, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, 555, 556, 557, 558, 559, 560, 561, 562, 563, 564, 565, 566, 567, 568, 569, 570, 571, 572, 573, 574, 575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 580, 581, 582, 583, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588, 589, 590, 591, 592, 593, 594, 595, 596, 597, 598, 599, 600, 601, 602, 603, 604, 605, 606, 607, 608, 609, 610, 611, 612, 613, 614, 615, 616, 617, 618, 619, 620, 621, 622, 623, 624, 625, 626, 627, 628, 629, 630, 631, 632, 633, 634, 635, 636, 637, 638, 639, 640, 641, 642, 643, 644, 645, 646, 647, 648, 649, 650, 651, 652, 653, 654, 655, 656, 657, 658, 659, 660, 661, 662, 663, 664, 665, 666, 667, 668, 669, 670, 671, 672, 673, 674, 675, 676, 677, 678, 679, 680, 681, 682, 683, 684, 685, 686, 687, 688, 689, 690, 691, 692, 693, 694, 695, 696, 697, 698, 699, 700, 701, 702, 703, 704, 705, 706, 707, 708, 709, 710, 711, 712, 713, 714, 715, 716, 717, 718, 719, 720, 721, 722, 723, 724, 725, 726, 727, 728, 729, 730, 731, 732, 733, 734, 735, 736, 737, 738, 739, 740, 741, 742, 743, 744, 745, 746, 747, 748, 749, 750, 751, 752, 753, 754, 755, 756, 757, 758, 759, 760, 761, 762, 763, 764, 765, 766, 767, 768, 769, 770, 771, 772, 773, 774, 775, 776, 777, 778, 779, 780, 781, 782, 783, 784, 785, 786, 787, 788, 789, 790, 791, 792, 793, 794, 795, 796, 797, 798, 799, 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 808, 809, 810, 811, 812, 813, 814, 815, 816, 817, 818, 819, 820, 821, 822, 823, 824, 825, 826, 827, 828, 829, 830, 831, 832, 833, 834, 835, 836, 837, 838, 839, 840, 841, 842, 843, 844, 845, 846, 847, 848, 849, 850, 851, 852, 853, 854, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 860, 861, 862, 863, 864, 865, 866, 867, 868, 869, 870, 871, 872, 873, 874, 875, 876, 877, 878, 879, 880, 881, 882, 883, 884, 885, 886, 887, 888, 889, 890, 891, 892, 893, 894, 895, 896, 897, 898, 899, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904, 905, 906, 907, 908, 909, 910, 911, 912, 913, 914, 915, 916, 917, 918, 919, 920, 921, 922, 923, 924, 925, 926, 927, 928, 929, 930, 931, 932, 933, 934, 935, 936, 937, 938, 939, 940, 941, 942, 943, 944, 945, 946, 947, 948, 949, 950, 951, 952, 953, 954, 955, 956, 957, 958, 959, 960, 961, 962, 963, 964, 965, 966, 967, 968, 969, 970, 971, 972, 973, 974, 975, 976, 977, 978, 979, 980, 981, 982, 983, 984, 985, 986, 987, 988, 989, 990, 991, 992, 993, 994, 995, 996, 997, 998, 999, 1000.

Field glass (m) a small
double telescope. no 39 or 40 200 yd

Field Marshal (m) are
army officer of the highest
rank. Colms, Majors, Lt
Colms, Captains, etc.

Field piece & small Cannon
new & old a piece of artillery

Friend (m) evil spirit. g d (m).
devil, satan. m d (m).
m d (m). a wicked
person. g d, d, g d, d, d, d
m d.

Fiendish (a) Crunch, wicked
 (b) ~~Crunch~~ resembling a fiend
 (c) ~~Crunch~~ resembling a fiend

Fierce (a) Camel, furious.
furious, raging, Bo, Co, as
2. Nicholas, Very great, intense

7. *F. (C)* like fine red clay
thin, burning to 822. 5-6
mm. malleable, easily made
into a cup and at 822.5 the 2 eggs

Catching fire and 2 av.
all 20 m, high spirited. 0.12
0.22 and 0.15. full 0.12 at 0.10, 0.11
ardent 0.7-0.8. 0.10 to 0.11

Flute (w) a small shell has winding
instrument of music of flut
B. 03 00 00 035 203 7 1. a musical pipe

Zifur (m), a flunk played 6 runs
word, B25035 of my on 2000

Fig (m) pear-shaped from all
weak fruit with very small
small seeds on roots the 40, the
itself on roots 200. under the leaf T.
6) Fig 10 20 200 (200 200)

Fight (n) quarrels, ^{a contest} battle,
strong disagreement
as no of L. (v.) strive for
and (n) obs., dark in obs.
attack ^{a contest} of ^{the} battle.

Fighter (my) one who fights

Figment (or) fiction

in a function, not the γ itself.
 lie on the γ . not the γ itself. An
 in a function, not the γ itself.

Figuration (n) shape, form
Bew. m. 3. 17.

Figurative (v) used in an im-
figurative way to not literally say
it. Ex. a historical plot?

Figure (v) ^{outline} form, shape, size

Long 3rd. sign for number
from 0 to 9. on 2nd, on 3rd. a few
2nd. for more or less but at the

Lo dy. price, diapram or illu
in a book. in 18. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100. 101. 102. 103. 104. 105. 106. 107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 116. 117. 118. 119. 120. 121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131. 132. 133. 134. 135. 136. 137. 138. 139. 140. 141. 142. 143. 144. 145. 146. 147. 148. 149. 150. 151. 152. 153. 154. 155. 156. 157. 158. 159. 160. 161. 162. 163. 164. 165. 166. 167. 168. 169. 170. 171. 172. 173. 174. 175. 176. 177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 182. 183. 184. 185. 186. 187. 188. 189. 190. 191. 192. 193. 194. 195. 196. 197. 198. 199. 200. 201. 202. 203. 204. 205. 206. 207. 208. 209. 210. 211. 212. 213. 214. 215. 216. 217. 218. 219. 220. 221. 222. 223. 224. 225. 226. 227. 228. 229. 230. 231. 232. 233. 234. 235. 236. 237. 238. 239. 240. 241. 242. 243. 244. 245. 246. 247. 248. 249. 250. 251. 252. 253. 254. 255. 256. 257. 258. 259. 260. 261. 262. 263. 264. 265. 266. 267. 268. 269. 270. 271. 272. 273. 274. 275. 276. 277. 278. 279. 280. 281. 282. 283. 284. 285. 286. 287. 288. 289. 290. 291. 292. 293. 294. 295. 296. 297. 298. 299. 300. 301. 302. 303. 304. 305. 306. 307. 308. 309. 310. 311. 312. 313. 314. 315. 316. 317. 318. 319. 320. 321. 322. 323. 324. 325. 326. 327. 328. 329. 330. 331. 332. 333. 334. 335. 336. 337. 338. 339. 340. 341. 342. 343. 344. 345. 346. 347. 348. 349. 350. 351. 352. 353. 354. 355. 356. 357. 358. 359. 360. 361. 362. 363. 364. 365. 366. 367. 368. 369. 370. 371. 372. 373. 374. 375. 376. 377. 378. 379. 380. 381. 382. 383. 384. 385. 386. 387. 388. 389. 390. 391. 392. 393. 394. 395. 396. 397. 398. 399. 400. 401. 402. 403. 404. 405. 406. 407. 408. 409. 410. 411. 412. 413. 414. 415. 416. 417. 418. 419. 420. 421. 422. 423. 424. 425. 426. 427. 428. 429. 430. 431. 432. 433. 434. 435. 436. 437. 438. 439. 440. 441. 442. 443. 444. 445. 446. 447. 448. 449. 450. 451. 452. 453. 454. 455. 456. 457. 458. 459. 460. 461. 462. 463. 464. 465. 466. 467. 468. 469. 470. 471. 472. 473. 474. 475. 476. 477. 478. 479. 480. 481. 482. 483. 484. 485. 486. 487. 488. 489. 490. 491. 492. 493. 494. 495. 496. 497. 498. 499. 500. 501. 502. 503. 504. 505. 506. 507. 508. 509. 510. 511. 512. 513. 514. 515. 516. 517. 518. 519. 520. 521. 522. 523. 524. 525. 526. 527. 528. 529. 530. 531. 532. 533. 534. 535. 536. 537. 538. 539. 540. 541. 542. 543. 544. 545. 546. 547. 548. 549. 550. 551. 552. 553. 554. 555. 556. 557. 558. 559. 560. 561. 562. 563. 564. 565. 566. 567. 568. 569. 570. 571. 572. 573. 574. 575. 576. 577. 578. 579. 580. 581. 582. 583. 584. 585. 586. 587. 588. 589. 590. 591. 592. 593. 594. 595. 596. 597. 598. 599. 600. 601. 602. 603. 604. 605. 606. 607. 608. 609. 610. 611. 612. 613. 614. 615. 616. 617. 618. 619. 620. 621. 622. 623. 624. 625. 626. 627. 628. 629. 630. 631. 632. 633. 634. 635. 636. 637. 638. 639. 640. 641. 642. 643. 644. 645. 646. 647. 648. 649. 650. 651. 652. 653. 654. 655. 656. 657. 658. 659. 660. 661. 662. 663. 664. 665. 666. 667. 668. 669. 670. 671. 672. 673. 674. 675. 676. 677. 678. 679. 680. 681. 682. 683. 684. 685. 686. 687. 688. 689. 690. 691. 692. 693. 694. 695. 696. 697. 698. 699. 700. 701. 702. 703. 704. 705. 706. 707. 708. 709. 710. 711. 712. 713. 714. 715. 716. 717. 718. 719. 720. 721. 722. 723. 724. 725. 726. 727. 728. 729. 730. 731. 732. 733. 734. 735. 736. 737. 738. 739. 740. 741. 742. 743. 744. 745. 746. 747. 748. 749. 750. 751. 752. 753. 754. 755. 756. 757. 758. 759. 760. 761. 762. 763. 764. 765. 766. 767. 768. 769. 770. 771. 772. 773. 774. 775. 776. 777. 778. 779. 780. 781. 782. 783. 784. 785. 786. 787. 788. 789. 790. 791. 792. 793. 794. 795. 796. 797. 798. 799. 800. 801. 802. 803. 804. 805. 806. 807. 808. 809. 810. 811. 812. 813. 814. 815. 816. 817. 818. 819. 820. 821. 822. 823. 824. 825. 826. 827. 828. 829. 830. 831. 832. 833. 834. 835. 836. 837. 838. 839. 840. 841. 842. 843. 844. 845. 846. 847. 848. 849. 850. 851.

Coke in the short in a

Finality (n) end of an affair. *no further*
 Finally (adv) in the end, lastly
at last. at last. at last. at last.

Financie (n) state of money
 matters. *financial. financial.*
 Finance (n) management
 of money affairs. *financial. financial.*
 Finance (n) in the management
 of affairs. *financial. financial.*

Financial (a) of money matters
financial. financial.

Financial (n) one who deals in money.

Financier (n) one who deals in
 money. *the management of money
 affairs. financial. financial.*

Fine (n) a kind of small bird
fine. fine.

Find (v.t) discover. Come upon
 or meet with by chance. *find. find.*

Find (v.t) come to a decision. *find. find.*

Find (n) thing of value or interest
 found. *find. find.*

Find (n) decision of a court
find. find.

Findings (n) body of workman
 specialists of the machine. *find. find.*

Find (v.t) impose money penalty
find. find.

Find (n) money penalty. *find. find.*
 Find (n) thin, not thick, delicate
 slender. *find. find.*
 Find (n) sharp. *find. find.*
 Find (n) elegant, beautiful. *find. find.*

Find (n) refined. *find. find.*
 Find (n) amount of money paid or
 to be paid for an offence. *find. find.*

Find (n) money. *find. find.*
 Find (n) money. *find. find.*

Find (n) a place where
 things are refined or purified.
find. find.

Find (n) music, painting
 & sculpture. *find. find.*

Find (n) anti-fine, cunning
 subtlety of conversation, clever
 trickery. *find. find.*

Finger (n) one of the four
 digits of the hand. *finger. finger.*

Finger (n) touch
 with the finger. *finger. finger.*

Fingerpoint (n) a part with
 a finger showing the way
 to go. *finger. finger.*

Fingerpoint (n) mark made
 by the tip of a finger. *finger. finger.*

Fingerpoint (n) affected, fastidious.
 Fimical (n) Very fine in
 trifles, excessive, very particular.
fimical. fimical.

Fimical (n) dainty. *fimical. fimical.*

Fimical (n) particular about high, very
 fine. *fimical. fimical.*

Fimical (n) conclusion, end.
 Fimical (n) conclusion. *fimical. fimical.*

Fimical (n) finished. *fimical. fimical.*
 Fimical (n) completed. *fimical. fimical.*

First and last buty, from the Virgin
First (a) foremost in time, place
or rank. *Brooks*. *Brooks* *Brooks*

First-born (a) first in the order of birth
eldest of four, *Brooks*

2nd, 3rd, 4th. (a) firstborn eldest
child, *Brooks* *Brooks*

First fruit (a) the earliest portion
first *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

The first profits of one's work.
Brooks *Brooks*

First rate (a) of the highest class
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

Firstling (a) the first offspring
of domestic animals *Brooks*
Brooks *Brooks*

Firstly (ad) in the first place,
to be first with, before anything
else. *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

First rate (a) of the highest class
best, pre-eminent, good
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

First (a) first, an arm of the
sea. *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fisc (a) first treasury *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fiscal (a) of the public treasury
or taxation revenue. *Brooks* *Brooks*
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*
relating to public finance.
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fish (a) a cold blooded water
animal used largely for food
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

2nd, 3rd, 4th. (a) catch fish
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fisher (a) one who catches fish, fisherman
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

270 place where fish are caught.
Fishing (a) fishing, hunting, or
of fish. *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fishing (a) catching fish *Brooks* *Brooks*
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*
small fish *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fish man (a) a dealer in fish
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*
fish wife (a) fisherman, a
fish hawk woman, a woman
who goes about selling fish
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fishy (a) full of fish, *Brooks* *Brooks*
abundant in fish, doubt fish *Brooks* *Brooks*
something fish *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fissile (a) easily or readily split
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fission (a) cleaving, *Brooks* *Brooks*
Fissiparous (a) producing by
cleaving *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fissure (a) narrow crack
due to splitting, crack, cleft,
chasm. *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fist (a) clenched hand, firmly
shut hand. *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fist clapping (a) with fingers tightly
curled against the palm.
Brooks *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fist cuffs (a) fight with closed
fists *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

Fistula (a) a pipe like ulcer
with a narrow mouth *Brooks* *Brooks* *Brooks*

chromic alabaster into the soft parts with linseed
oil.

Fit (a) proposed as a 1st of 2000
to be a 1st of 2000
of 2000. of 2000. of 2000. of 2000.

and, the 2nd & 3rd of June.

for Thrashing Corn etc. 2000
2000 00 00, 2000.

^{small thin layer of wood}
Flake (n) natural split side. 22 23 24 25
Flake (v) thin slice of piece. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. light thin layer
scale 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flame (n) torch 22 23 24 25.

Flamboyant (a) flaming,
shining 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
rich colored, for goods. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flame (n) Visible part of being
v) to blaze 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
of a fire passion 22 23 24 25.
rage 22 23 24 25. and over 22 23 24 25
love 22 23 24 25. object of love or
sweetheart 22 23 24 25.

Flamingo (n) a long legged big
necked scarlet feathered bird.
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25.

Flank (n) side 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25.
right or left side of a building.
a wing of the army. body of troops

Flannel (n) ^{a warm} soft woollen
cloth 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25.

Flamlette (n) cotton cloth fabric
made in imitation of flannel.

Flap (n) broad loose hanging
down part of garment
22 23 24 25. cover 22 23 24 25. moving of
the wing upward & down 22 23 24 25.
22 23 24 25. flutter (v) to flutter
22 23 24 25. strike with
something broad 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flapper (n) a young duck or
duckling 22 23 24 25.
a young girl 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25.

272 flash (v) to add.
Flare (v) to blaze. 22 23 24 25.
embrace light burst into
sudden as fire 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
brilliant light, to catch. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25.
Flash (v) to burst into light add,
shine suddenly. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
pass away quickly. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. sudden light 22 23 24 25
3 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. one moment only
a burst of light.

Flashlight (n) burst of light
in which photo is taken. 22 23 24 25

Flashy (a) shining out brightly light
for a moment, showing 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flash (n) a flat 11 12 of hole 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flat (n) level, even 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flat (v) to make or become flat.
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flatter (n) praise unduly for false
and fully 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flattered (n) one who praises another
false to gain his own 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

Flattery (n) undue, false or
inimical praise 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25.
unduly praise, to flatter

Flatulence (n) wind in the stomach
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25. 22 23 24 25

flake (v.) having wind trouble
in the stomach or bowels. *as of cats*
(3) *as of cats*.

Flaunt (v.) make show of
displaying oneself to attract attention
or *as of a person*. *as of a person*
(3) *as of a person* display *as of a person*

Flavour (n) special taste & food
is small. *as of a person* *as of a person*
characteristic quality. *as of a person*
(3) *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flavouring (n) substance added
to make food tasteful. *as of a person*
(3) *as of a person* *as of a person*
(v) making tasteful *as of a person*
as of a person

Flaw (n) fault, mistake. defect
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
imperfect part. *as of a person* *as of a person*
crack. *as of a person* *as of a person* short
sudden *as of a person* *as of a person*
(3) *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flawless (a) having no fault
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flax (n) a plant yielding
fibre fibrous in making
linen cloth *as of a person*
its fibre *as of a person*

Flaxen (a) made of flax fibres
as of a person *as of a person* like flax
(3) *as of a person* *as of a person* fair of complexion
(flaxen (a))

Flay (v.) strip off skin (n)
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
critical (n) *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flia (n) a wingless bloodsucking
on biting insect *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flck (n) a spot or streak on
the skin. *as of a person* *as of a person* patch
of skin. *as of a person*

Flex (v.) bend or *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flexion (n) act of bending *as of a person*
Flex (v.) *as of a person* *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flexile (v.) have feathers or wings.
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flexile (a) having feathers or wings
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flexile (n) a young bird just
plucked *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flee (v.) run away from danger,
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Fleece (n) woolly covering of sheep
or some such like animals. *as of a person*
as of a person (v.) cut wool from sheep
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
trick a person of money or property.
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Fleece (a) soft like woolly woolly.
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Fleet (v.) quick running, quick footed
swift, nimble, hastening *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
of ships. *as of a person* *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
of many and an admiral *as of a person*
a shallow creek, brook, bay etc
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flesh (n) the soft part between the skin
& bones, meat *as of a person* *as of a person*
human nature *as of a person* *as of a person*
human body *as of a person* *as of a person*
which *as of a person* *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flether (n) butcher *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flethy (a) sensual, carnal. *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
worldly *as of a person* *as of a person*

Flesh (a) having much flesh, fat plump
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*
as of a person *as of a person* *as of a person*

276
Zhap (v) the part of a room on which
floor (n) ground ^{highly polished} on
surface of a room. 30000
on do. 30000. 30000. 30000.
that on which ^{the} stand.
bottom surface on 30000
level areas 30000 of 30000
defeat 30000. (V. t) frame
with 30000. defeat 30000
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zheining (n) pavement. 30000
Wrt. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zhep (v) to flap the wing of
30000. fall 30000
into 30000. collapse, falling.

Zhera (n) the plant life of a
region ^{30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.}
30000. the goddess of flowers.
30000. 30000. 30000.

Zheral (v) of white flowers.
30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherbence (n) the time of
flowering of 30000. 30000.

Zherut (n) small flower 30000
30000.

X Zhericulture (n) flower culti-
vation 30000.

Zherist (n)

X Zheriate (v) decorate or adorn
with flowers 30000
30000. (bright, coloured)

Zherid (v) well adorned with
flowers 30000. 30000.
well adorned 30000
30000. 30000. 30000.
showing 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000.

abounding in flowers, flower
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
rhetorical, 30000. 30000.

Zherin (n) a coin worth 2 r.

Zherist (n) flower culti-
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherilla (n) a collection of
small warships 30000
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zheroom (n) floating warship
floating 30000. 30000.
ship 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherunder (v. t) commit mistakes
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherur (n) grain much powdered
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherurish (v. i) grow with thine
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherurish (v) growing well,
prosperous, thriving. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherut (v. t) treat with contempt
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

Zherur (v. i) move along as water
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.
30000. 30000. 30000. 30000.

7. feeble ^{moral weakness.} weakness in
 character ^{in a gray} ^{gray}
 - failing, weakness, fault,
 short-coming, ^{in a gray} ^{gray}
 Gen. Don. minor fault
 @ the same

Foil (w) light + thin metal
leaf CD as mirror g^v tracks
of a hunted animal. w
w/ g^v and ~~CD~~ a bit off, contrast
non mirror. Refl = 0. (v/t) deposit

leaflets or roses at the time of
frustrate, on the one hand,
and on the other, anything that
leads off something by contrast
a back ground to cut off
things. on the one hand, reject.

Foist (V.L.) Thrust on, palms off,
 father on. 0 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100
 under something re early in to
 the text, pass off something like
 as famine in 13 or 23 or 33 or 43
 or 53 or 63 or 73 or 83 or 93 or 103 or 113 or 123 or 133 or 143 or 153 or 163 or 173 or 183 or 193 or 203 or 213 or 223 or 233 or 243 or 253 or 263 or 273 or 283 or 293 or 303 or 313 or 323 or 333 or 343 or 353 or 363 or 373 or 383 or 393 or 403 or 413 or 423 or 433 or 443 or 453 or 463 or 473 or 483 or 493 or 503 or 513 or 523 or 533 or 543 or 553 or 563 or 573 or 583 or 593 or 603 or 613 or 623 or 633 or 643 or 653 or 663 or 673 or 683 or 693 or 703 or 713 or 723 or 733 or 743 or 753 or 763 or 773 or 783 or 793 or 803 or 813 or 823 or 833 or 843 or 853 or 863 or 873 or 883 or 893 or 903 or 913 or 923 or 933 or 943 or 953 or 963 or 973 or 983 or 993 or 1003 or 1013 or 1023 or 1033 or 1043 or 1053 or 1063 or 1073 or 1083 or 1093 or 1103 or 1113 or 1123 or 1133 or 1143 or 1153 or 1163 or 1173 or 1183 or 1193 or 1203 or 1213 or 1223 or 1233 or 1243 or 1253 or 1263 or 1273 or 1283 or 1293 or 1303 or 1313 or 1323 or 1333 or 1343 or 1353 or 1363 or 1373 or 1383 or 1393 or 1403 or 1413 or 1423 or 1433 or 1443 or 1453 or 1463 or 1473 or 1483 or 1493 or 1503 or 1513 or 1523 or 1533 or 1543 or 1553 or 1563 or 1573 or 1583 or 1593 or 1603 or 1613 or 1623 or 1633 or 1643 or 1653 or 1663 or 1673 or 1683 or 1693 or 1703 or 1713 or 1723 or 1733 or 1743 or 1753 or 1763 or 1773 or 1783 or 1793 or 1803 or 1813 or 1823 or 1833 or 1843 or 1853 or 1863 or 1873 or 1883 or 1893 or 1903 or 1913 or 1923 or 1933 or 1943 or 1953 or 1963 or 1973 or 1983 or 1993 or 2003 or 2013 or 2023 or 2033 or 2043 or 2053 or 2063 or 2073 or 2083 or 2093 or 2103 or 2113 or 2123 or 2133 or 2143 or 2153 or 2163 or 2173 or 2183 or 2193 or 2203 or 2213 or 2223 or 2233 or 2243 or 2253 or 2263 or 2273 or 2283 or 2293 or 2303 or 2313 or 2323 or 2333 or 2343 or 2353 or 2363 or 2373 or 2383 or 2393 or 2403 or 2413 or 2423 or 2433 or 2443 or 2453 or 2463 or 2473 or 2483 or 2493 or 2503 or 2513 or 2523 or 2533 or 2543 or 2553 or 2563 or 2573 or 2583 or 2593 or 2603 or 2613 or 2623 or 2633 or 2643 or 2653 or 2663 or 2673 or 2683 or 2693 or 2703 or 2713 or 2723 or 2733 or 2743 or 2753 or 2763 or 2773 or 2783 or 2793 or 2803 or 2813 or 2823 or 2833 or 2843 or 2853 or 2863 or 2873 or 2883 or 2893 or 2903 or 2913 or 2923 or 2933 or 2943 or 2953 or 2963 or 2973 or 2983 or 2993 or 3003 or 3013 or 3023 or 3033 or 3043 or 3053 or 3063 or 3073 or 3083 or 3093 or 3103 or 3113 or 3123 or 3133 or 3143 or 3153 or 3163 or 3173 or 3183 or 3193 or 3203 or 3213 or 3223 or 3233 or 3243 or 3253 or 3263 or 3273 or 3283 or 3293 or 3303 or 3313 or 3323 or 3333 or 3343 or 3353 or 3363 or 3373 or 3383 or 3393 or 3403 or 3413 or 3423 or 3433 or 3443 or 3453 or 3463 or 3473 or 3483 or 3493 or 3503 or 3513 or 3523 or 3533 or 3543 or 3553 or 3563 or 3573 or 3583 or 3593 or 3603 or 3613 or 3623 or 3633 or 3643 or 3653 or 3663 or 3673 or 3683 or 3693 or 3703 or 3713 or 3723 or 3733 or 3743 or 3753 or 3763 or 3773 or 3783 or 3793 or 3803 or 3813 or 3823 or 3833 or 3843 or 3853 or 3863 or 3873 or 3883 or 3893 or 3903 or 3913 or 3923 or 3933 or 3943 or 3953 or 3963 or 3973 or 3983 or 3993 or 4003 or 4013 or 4023 or 4033 or 4043 or 4053 or 4063 or 4073 or 4083 or 4093 or 4103 or 4113 or 4123 or 4133 or 4143 or 4153 or 4163 or 4173 or 4183 or 4193 or 4203 or 4213 or 4223 or 4233 or 4243 or 4253 or 4263 or 4273 or 4283 or 4293 or 4303 or 4313 or 4323 or 4333 or 4343 or 4353 or 4363 or 4373 or 4383 or 4393 or 4403 or 4413 or 4423 or 4433 or 4443 or 4453 or 4463 or 4473 or 4483 or 4493 or 4503 or 4513 or 4523 or 4533 or 4543 or 4553 or 4563 or 4573 or 4583 or 4593 or 4603 or 4613 or 4623 or 4633 or 4643 or 4653 or 4663 or 4673 or 4683 or 4693 or 4703 or 4713 or 4723 or 4733 or 4743 or 4753 or 4763 or 4773 or 4783 or 4793 or 4803 or 4813 or 4823 or 4833 or 4843 or 4853 or 4863 or 4873 or 4883 or 4893 or 4903 or 4913 or 4923 or 4933 or 4943 or 4953 or 4963 or 4973 or 4983 or 4993 or 5003 or 5013 or 5023 or 5033 or 5043 or 5053 or 5063 or 5073 or 5083 or 5093 or 5103 or 5113 or 5123 or 5133 or 5143 or 5153 or 5163 or 5173 or 5183 or 5193 or 5203 or 5213 or 5223 or 5233 or 5243 or 5253 or 5263 or 5273 or 5283 or 5293 or 5303 or 5313 or 5323 or 5333 or 5343 or 5353 or 5363 or 5373 or 5383 or 5393 or 5403 or 5413 or 5423 or 5433 or 5443 or 5453 or 5463 or 5473 or 5483 or 5493 or 5503 or 5513 or 5523 or 5533 or 5543 or 5553 or 5563 or 5573 or 5583 or 5593 or 5603 or 5613 or 5623 or 5633 or 5643 or 5653 or 5663 or 5673 or 5683 or 5693 or 5703 or 5713 or 5723 or 5733 or 5743 or 5753 or 5763 or 5773 or 5783 or 5793 or 5803 or 5813 or 5823 or 5833 or 5843 or 5853 or 5863 or 5873 or 5883 or 5893 or 5903 or 5913 or 5923 or 5933 or 5943 or 5953 or 5963 or 5973 or 5983 or 5993 or 6003 or 6013 or 6023 or 6033 or 6043 or 6053 or 6063 or 6073 or 6083 or 6093 or 6103 or 6113 or 6123 or 6133 or 6143 or 6153 or 6163 or 6173 or 6183 or 6193 or 6203 or 6213 or 6223 or 6233 or 6243 or 6253 or 6263 or 6273 or 6283 or 6293 or 6303 or 6313 or 6323 or 6333 or 6343 or 6353 or 6363 or 6373 or 6383 or 6393 or 6403 or 6413 or 6423 or 643

Told my am envelope for ship.
a shipper vgsd & n. 20.
a cross (vgs) d. 71C. double up
anything upon itself, apart laid
over another part. 25% (v.r.)
double only, 21% wrap over
of 2 shut in a pair vgs

like they used in folding papers
as of the 21st Nov. on 20 a.m.
of 2020 at no. a close for
leave sheets of papers which
can be folded. 21st Nov. on.

Foliage green, fruit red.
Foliage green, fruit red.
Foliage green, fruit red.

Foliation is a 2D compression, $\sigma_1 = \sigma_2 \gg \sigma_3$
a book compressing time leaves it the shape
Foliation (in a leaf) in a book is $\sigma_1 = \sigma_2$
in 2D it's a sheet of paper folded
in a book it's a 3D sheet. A book of
half sheets is $\sigma_1 = \sigma_2 = 1/2 \sigma_3$ and a
leaf is $\sigma_1 = \sigma_2$ of σ_3 . In a book 18 inches
long at $\sigma_1 = \sigma_2 = 1/2 \sigma_3$ and σ_3 is
half an inch in a book, $\sigma_1 = \sigma_2$
is $1/2 \sigma_3$ or not. A corner of a wall
for less paper.

Folk (m) people in general. Common
people of the world, not us or mine. whole
nation, race, etc. etc.

Folk dance (n) traditional dance of the people of a region or country. *ms. B. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.*

folklore (n) stories current among the
people of a place from ancient times
and to be considered legends, beliefs, etc.

Folk (w) in relation of mother & father
the mis family. 1800-1801, 1802-1803.
23 up to 1804

7. Kotala (-) story which has been
handed down from father to son
for years and years. Mr. S. D. D. D.

x Folk-song (no song among by people
of a country from ancient times.
no 1234567890 song
among by a group of people collectively
no 1234567890

Follow (V.E) for come after. runs
Dose pursue 200/200. chase.
m=2g0. they want 2000. just
understand 2 m 200/2000.

for as the meaning of non-resolubility
result from $\exists x \neg \exists y (x \neq y)$ does as
shown by a further non-resolubility on
non-resolubility imitator, practice.

Felt was (was) one who felt as the
disciple did. He adhered to
the word of God.

Forbidden (v. t) order not to do, oppose,
prohibit, prohibit, hinder, not allow
to do, hinder, oppose, forbid a fault.
⑤ ① ② ③ ④ ⑤ ⑥ ⑦ ⑧ ⑨ ⑩ ⑪ ⑫ ⑬ ⑭ ⑮ ⑯ ⑰ ⑱ ⑲ ⑳ ㉑ ㉒ ㉓ ㉔ ㉕ ㉖ ㉗ ㉘ ㉙ ㉚ ㉛ ㉜ ㉝ ㉞ ㉟ ㊱ ㊲ ㊳ ㊴ ㊵ ㊶ ㊷ ㊸ ㊹ ㊺ ㊻ ㊼ ㊽ ㊾ ㊿ ㏀ ㏁ ㏂ ㏃ ㏄ ㏅ ㏆ ㏇ ㏈ ㏉ ㏊ ㏋ ㏌ ㏍ ㏎ ㏏ ㏐ ㏑ ㏒ ㏓ ㏔ ㏕ ㏖ ㏗ ㏘ ㏙ ㏚ ㏛ ㏜ ㏝ ㏞ ㏟ ㏠ ㏡ ㏢ ㏣ ㏤ ㏥ ㏦ ㏧ ㏨ ㏩ ㏪ ㏫ ㏬ ㏭ ㏮ ㏯ ㏰ ㏱ ㏲ ㏳ ㏴ ㏵ ㏶ ㏷ ㏸ ㏹ ㏺ ㏻ ㏼ ㏽ ㏾ ㏿ 㐀 㐁 㐂 㐃 㐄 㐅 㐆 㐇 㐈 㐉 㐊 㐋 㐌 㐍 㐎 㐏 㐐 㐑 㐒 㐓 㐔 㐕 㐖 㐗 㐘 㐙 㐚 㐛 㐜 㐝 㐞 㐟 㐠 㐡 㐢 㐣 㐤 㐥 㐦 㐧 㐨 㐩 㐪 㐫 㐬 㐭 㐮 㐯 㐰 㐱 㐲 㐳 㐴 㐵 㐶 㐷 㐸 㐹 㐺 㐻 㐼 㐽 㐾 㐿 㑀 㑁 㑂 㑃 㑄 㑅 㑆 㑇 㑈 㑉 㑊 㑋 㑌 㑍 㑎 㑏 㑐 㑑 㑒 㑓 㑔 㑕 㑖 㑗 㑘 㑙 㑚 㑛 㑜 㑝 㑞 㑟 㑠 㑡 㑢 㑣 㑤 㑥 㑦 㑧 㑨 㑩 㑪 㑫 㑬 㑭 㑮 㑯 㑰 㑱 㑲 㑳 㑴 㑵 㑶 㑷 㑸 㑹 㑺 㑻 㑼 㑽 㑾 㑿 㒀 㒁 㒂 㒃 㒄 㒅 㒆 㒇 㒈 㒉 㒊 㒋 㒌 㒍 㒎 㒏 㒐 㒑 㒒 㒓 㒔 㒕 㒖 㒗 㒘 㒙 㒚 㒛 㒜 㒝 㒞 㒟 㒠 㒡 㒢 㒣 㒤 㒥 㒦 㒧 㒨 㒩 㒪 㒫 㒬 㒭 㒮 㒯 㒰 㒱 㒲 㒳 㒴 㒵 㒶 㒷 㒸 㒹 㒺 㒻 㒼 㒽 㒾 㒿 㓀 㓁 㓂 㓃 㓄 㓅 㓆 㓇 㓈 㓉 㓊 㓋 㓌 㓍 㓎 㓏 㓐 㓑 㓒 㓓 㓔 㓕 㓖 㓗 㓘 㓙 㓚 㓛 㓜 㓝 㓞 㓟 㓠 㓡 㓢 㓣 㓤 㓥 㓦 㓧 㓨 㓩 㓪 㓫 㓬 㓭 㓮 㓯 㓰 㓱 㓲 㓳 㓴 㓵 㓶 㓷 㓸 㓹 㓺 㓻 㓼 㓽 㓾 㓿 㔀 㔁 㔂 㔃 㔄 㔅 㔆 㔇 㔈 㔉 㔊 㔋 㔌 㔍 㔎 㔏 㔐 㔑 㔒 㔓 㔔 㔕 㔖 㔗 㔘 㔙 㔚 㔛 㔜 㔝 㔞 㔟 㔠 㔡 㔢 㔣 㔤 㔥 㔦 㔧 㔨 㔩 㔪 㔫 㔬 㔭 㔮 㔯 㔰 㔱 㔲 㔳 㔴 㔵 㔶 㔷 㔸 㔹 㔺 㔻 㔼 㔽 㔾 㔿 㕀 㕁 㕂 㕃 㕄 㕅 㕆 㕇 㕈 㕉 㕊 㕋 㕌 㕍 㕎 㕏 㕐 㕑 㕒 㕓 㕔 㕕 㕖 㕗 㕘 㕙 㕚 㕛 㕜 㕝 㕞 㕟 㕠 㕡 㕢 㕣 㕤 㕥 㕦 㕧 㕨 㕩 㕪 㕫 㕬 㕭 㕮 㕯 㕰 㕱 㕲 㕳 㕴 㕵 㕶 㕷 㕸 㕹 㕺 㕻 㕼 㕽 㕾 㕿 㖀 㖁 㖂 㖃 㖄 㖅 㖆 㖇 㖈 㖉 㖊 㖋 㖌 㖍 㖎 㖏 㖐 㖑 㖒 㖓 㖔 㖕 㖖 㖗 㖘 㖙 㖚 㖛 㖜 㖝 㖞 㖟 㖠 㖡 㖢 㖣 㖤 㖥 㖦 㖧 㖨 㖩 㖪 㖫 㖬 㖭 㖮 㖯 㖰 㖱 㖲 㖳 㖴 㖵 㖶 㖷 㖸 㖹 㖺 㖻 㖼 㖽 㖾 㖿 㗀 㗁 㗂 㗃 㗄 㗅 㗆 㗇 㗈 㗉 㗊 㗋 㗌 㗍 㗎 㗏 㗐 㗑 㗒 㗓 㗔 㗕 㗖 㗗 㗘 㗙 㗚 㗛 㗜 㗝 㗞 㗟 㗠 㗡 㗢 㗣 㗤 㗥 㗦 㗧 㗨 㗩 㗪 㗫 㗬 㗭 㗮 㗯 㗰 㗱 㗲 㗳 㗴 㗵 㗶 㗷 㗸 㗹 㗺 㗻 㗼 㗽 㗾 㗿 㘀 㘁 㘂 㘃 㘄 㘅 㘆 㘇 㘈 㘉 㘊 㘋 㘌 㘍 㘎 㘏 㘐 㘑 㘒 㘓 㘔 㘕 㘖 㘗 㘘 㘙 㘚 㘛 㘜 㘝 㘞 㘟 㘠 㘡 㘢 㘣 㘤 㘥 㘦 㘧 㘨 㘩 㘪 㘫 㘬 㘭 㘮 㘯 㘰 㘱 㘲 㘳 㘴 㘵 㘶 㘷 㘸 㘹 㘺 㘻 㘼 㘽 㘾 㘿 㙀 㙁 㙂 㙃 㙄 㙅 㙆 㙇 㙈 㙉 㙊 㙋 㙌 㙍 㙎 㙏 㙐 㙑 㙒 㙓 㙔 㙕 㙖 㙗 㙘 㙙 㙚 㙛 㙜 㙝 㙞 㙟 㙠 㙡 㙢 㙣 㙤 㙥 㙦 㙧 㙨 㙩 㙪 㙫 㙬 㙭 㙮 㙯 㙰 㙱 㙲 㙳 㙴 㙵 㙶 㙷 㙸 㙹 㙺 㙻 㙼 㙽 㙾 㙿 㚀 㚁 㚂 㚃 㚄 㚅 㚆 㚇 㚈 㚉 㚊 㚋 㚌 㚍 㚎 㚏 㚐 㚑 㚒 㚓 㚔 㚕 㚖 㚗 㚘 㚙 㚚 㚛 㚜 㚝 㚞 㚟 㚠 㚡 㚢 㚣 㚤 㚥 㚦 㚧 㚨 㚩 㚪 㚫 㚬 㚭 㚮 㚯 㚰 㚱 㚲 㚳 㚴 㚵 㚶 㚷 㚸 㚹 㚺 㚻 㚼 㚽 㚾 㚿 㜀 㜁 㜂 㜃 㜄 㜅 㜆 㜇 㜈 㜉 㜊 㜋 㜌 㜍 㜎 㜏 㜐 㜑 㜒 㜓 㜔 㜕 㜖 㜗 㜘 㜙 㜚 㜛 㜜 㜝 㜞 㜟 㜠 㜡 㜢 㜣 㜤 㜥 㜦 㜧 㜨 㜩 㜪 㜫 㜬 㜭 㜮 㜯 㜰 㜱 㜲 㜳 㜴 㜵 㜶 㜷 㜸 㜹 㜺 㜻 㜼 㜽 㜾 㜿 㝀 㝁 㝂 㝃 㝄 㝅 㝆 㝇 㝈 㝉 㝊 㝋 㝌 㝍 㝎 㝏 㝐 㝑 㝒 㝓 㝔 㝕 㝖 㝗 㝘 㝙 㝚 㝛 㝜 㝝 㝞 㝟 㝠 㝡 㝢 㝣 㝤 㝥 㝦 㝧 㝨 㝩 㝪 㝫 㝬 㝭 㝮 㝯 㝰 㝱 㝲 㝳 㝴 㝵 㝶 㝷 㝸 㝹 㝺 㝻 㝼 㝽 㝾 㝿 㞀 㞁 㞂 㞃 㞄 㞅 㞆 㞇 㞈 㞉 㞊 㞋 㞌 㞍 㞎 㞏 㞐 㞑 㞒 㞓 㞔 㞕 㞖 㞗 㞘 㞙 㞚 㞛 㞜 㞝 㞞 㞟 㞠 㞡 㞢 㞣 㞤 㞥 㞦 㞧 㞨 㞩 㞪 㞫 㞬 㞭 㞮 㞯 㞰 㞱 㞲 㞳 㞴 㞵 㞶 㞷 㞸 㞹 㞺 㞻 㞼 㞽 㞾 㞿 㟀 㟁 㟂 㟃 㟄 㟅 㟆 㟇 㟈 㟉 㟊 㟋 㟌 㟍 㟎 㟏 㟐 㟑 㟒 㟓 㟔 㟕 㟖 㟗 㟘 㟙 㟚 㟛 㟜 㟝 㟞 㟟 㟠 㟡 㟢 㟣 㟤 㟥 㟦 㟧 㟨 㟩 㟪 㟫 㟬 㟭 㟮 㟯 㟰 㟱 㟲 㟳 㟴 㟵 㟶 㟷 㟸 㟹 㟺 㟻 㟼 㟽 㟾 㟿 㠀 㠁 㠂 㠃 㠄 㠅 㠆 㠇 㠈 㠉 㠊 㠋 㠌 㠍 㠎 㠏 㠐 㠑 㠒 㠓 㠔 㠕 㠖 㠗 㠘 㠙 㠚 㠛 㠜 㠝 㠞 㠟 㠠 㠡 㠢 㠣 㠤 㠥 㠦 㠧 㠨 㠩 㠪 㠫 㠬 㠭 㠮 㠯 㠰 㠱 㠲 㠳 㠴 㠵 㠶 㠷 㠸 㠹 㠺 㠻 㠼 㠽 㠾 㠿 㡀 㡁 㡂 㡃 㡄 㡅 㡆 㡇 㡈 㡉 㡊 㡋 㡌 㡍 㡎 㡏 㡐 㡑 㡒 㡓 㡔 㡕 㡖 㡗 㡘 㡙 㡚 㡛 㡜 㡝 㡞 㡟 㡠 㡡 㡢 㡣 㡤 㡥 㡦 㡧 㡨 㡩 㡪 㡫 㡬 㡭 㡮 㡯 㡰 㡱 㡲 㡳 㡴 㡵 㡶 㡷 㡸 㡹 㡺 㡻 㡼 㡽 㡾 㡿 㢀 㢁 㢂 㢃 㢄 㢅 㢆 㢇 㢈 㢉 㢊 㢋 㢌 㢍 㢎 㢏 㢐 㢑 㢒 㢓 㢔 㢕 㢖 㢗 㢘 㢙 㢚 㢛 㢜 㢝 㢞 㢟 㢠 㢡 㢢 㢣 㢤 㢥 㢦 㢧 㢨 㢩 㢪 㢫 㢬 㢭 㢮 㢯 㢰 㢱 㢲 㢳 㢴 㢵 㢶 㢷 㢸 㢹 㢺 㢻 㢼 㢽 㢾 㢿 㣀 㣁 㣂 㣃 㣄 㣅 㣆 㣇 㣈 㣉 㣊 㣋 㣌 㣍 㣎 㣏 㣐 㣑 㣒 㣓 㣔 㣕 㣖 㣗 㣘 㣙 㣚 㣛 㣜 㣝 㣞 㣟 㣠 㣡 㣢 㣣 㣤 㣥 㣦 㣧 㣨 㣩 㣪 㣫 㣬 㣭 㣮 㣯 㣰 㣱 㣲 㣳 㣴 㣵 㣶 㣷 㣸 㣹 㣺 㣻 㣼 㣽 㣾 㣿 㤀 㤁 㤂 㤃 㤄 㤅 㤆 㤇 㤈 㤉 㤊 㤋 㤌 㤍 㤎 㤏 㤐 㤑 㤒 㤓 㤔 㤕 㤖 㤗 㤘 㤙 㤚 㤛 㤜 㤝 㤞 㤟 㤠 㤡 㤢 㤣 㤤 㤥 㤦 㤧 㤨 㤩 㤪 㤫 㤬 㤭 㤮 㤯 㤰 㤱 㤲 㤳 㤴 㤵 㤶 㤷 㤸 㤹 㤺 㤻 㤼 㤽 㤾 㤿 㥀 㥁 㥂 㥃 㥄 㥅 㥆 㥇 㥈 㥉 㥊 㥋 㥌 㥍 㥎 㥏 㥐 㥑 㥒 㥓 㥔 㥕 㥖 㥗 㥘 㥙 㥚 㥛 㥜 㥝 㥞 㥟 㥠 㥡 㥢 㥣 㥤 㥥 㥦 㥧 㥨 㥩 㥪 㥫 㥬 㥭 㥮 㥯 㥰 㥱 㥲 㥳 㥴 㥵 㥶 㥷 㥸 㥹 㥺 㥻 㥼 㥽 㥾 㥿 㦀 㦁 㦂 㦃 㦄 㦅 㦆 㦇 㦈 㦉 㦊 㦋 㦌 㦍 㦎 㦏 㦐 㦑 㦒 㦓 㦔 㦕 㦖 㦗 㦘 㦙 㦚 㦛 㦜 㦝 㦞 㦟 㦠 㦡 㦢 㦣 㦤 㦥 㦦 㦧 㦨 㦩 㦪 㦫 㦬 㦭 㦮 㦯 㦰 㦱 㦲 㦳 㦴 㦵 㦶 㦷 㦸 㦹 㦺 㦻 㦼 㦽 㦾 㦿 㧀 㧁 㧂 㧃 㧄 㧅 㧆 㧇 㧈 㧉 㧊 㧋 㧌 㧍 㧎 㧏 㧐 㧑 㧒 㧓 㧔 㧕 㧖 㧗 㧘 㧙 㧚 㧛 㧜 㧝 㧞 㧟 㧠 㧡 㧢 㧣 㧤 㧥 㧦 㧧 㧨 㧩 㧪 㧫 㧬 㧭 㧮 㧯 㧰 㧱 㧲 㧳 㧴 㧵 㧶 㧷 㧸 㧹 㧺 㧻 㧼 㧽 㧾 㧿 㨀 㨁 㨂 㨃 㨄 㨅 㨆 㨇 㨈 㨉 㨊 㨋 㨌 㨍 㨎 㨏 㨐 㨑 㨒 㨓 㨔 㨕 㨖 㨗 㨘 㨙 㨚 㨛 㨜 㨝 㨞 㨟 㨠 㨡 㨢 㨣 㨤 㨥 㨦 㨧 㨨 㨩 㨪 㨫 㨬 㨭 㨮 㨯 㨰 㨱 㨲 㨳 㨴 㨵 㨶 㨷 㨸 㨹 㨺 㨻 㨼 㨽 㨾 㨿 㩀 㩁 㩂 㩃 㩄 㩅 㩆 㩇 㩈 㩉 㩊 㩋 㩌 㩍 㩎 㩏 㩐 㩑 㩒 㩓 㩔 㩕 㩖 㩗 㩘 㩙 㩚 㩛 㩜 㩝 㩞 㩟 㩠 㩡 㩢 㩣 㩤 㩥 㩦 㩧 㩨 㩩 㩪 㩫 㩬 㩭 㩮 㩯 㩰 㩱 㩲 㩳 㩴 㩵 㩶 㩷 㩸 㩹 㩺 㩻 㩼 㩽 㩾 㩿 㪀 㪁 㪂 㪃 㪄 㪅 㪆 㪇 㪈 㪉 㪊 㪋 㪌 㪍 㪎 㪏 㪐 㪑 㪒 㪓 㪔 㪕 㪖 㪗 㪘 㪙 㪚 㪛 㪜 㪝 㪞 㪟 㪠 㪡 㪢 㪣 㪤 㪥 㪦 㪧 㪨 㪩 㪪 㪫 㪬 㪭 㪮 㪯 㪰 㪱 㪲 㪳 㪴 㪵 㪶 㪷 㪸 㪹 㪺 㪻 㪼 㪽 㪾 㪿 㫀 㫁 㫂 㫃 㫄 㫅 㫆 㫇 㫈 㫉 㫊 㫋 㫌 㫍 㫎 㫏 㫐 㫑 㫒 㫓 㫔 㫕 㫖 㫗 㫘 㫙 㫚 㫛 㫜 㫝 㫞 㫟 㫠 㫡 㫢 㫣 㫤 㫥 㫦 㫧 㫨 㫩 㫪 㫫 㫬 㫭 㫮 㫯 㫰 㫱 㫲 㫳 㫴 㫵 㫶 㫷 㫸 㫹 㫺 㫻 㫼 㫽 㫾 㫿 㬀 㬁 㬂 㬃 㬄 㬅 㬆 㬇 㬈 㬉 㬊 㬋 㬌 㬍 㬎 㬏 㬐 㬑 㬒 㬓 㬔 㬕 㬖 㬗 㬘 㬙 㬚 㬛 㬜 㬝 㬞 㬟 㬠 㬡 㬢 㬣 㬤 㬥 㬦 㬧 㬨 㬩 㬪 㬫 㬬 㬭 㬮 㬯 㬰 㬱 㬲 㬳 㬴 㬵 㬶 㬷 㬸 㬹 㬺 㬻 㬼 㬽 㬾 㬿 㭀 㭁 㭂 㭃 㭄 㭅 㭆 㭇 㭈 㭉 㭊 㭋 㭌 㭍 㭎 㭏 㭐 㭑 㭒 㭓 㭔 㭕 㭖 㭗 㭘 㭙 㭚 㭛 㭜 㭝 㭞 㭟 㭠 㭡 㭢 㭣 㭤 㭥 㭦 㭧 㭨 㭩 㭪 㭫 㭬 㭭 㭮 㭯 㭰 㭱 㭲 㭳 㭴 㭵 㭶 㭷 㭸 㭹 㭺 㭻 㭼 㭽 㭾 㭿 㮀 㮁 㮂 㮃 㮄 㮅 㮆 㮇 㮈 㮉 㮊 㮋 㮌 㮍 㮎 㮏 㮐 㮑 㮒 㮓 㮔 㮕 㮖 㮗 㮘 㮙 㮚 㮛 㮜 㮝 㮞 㮟 㮠 㮡 㮢 㮣 㮤 㮥 㮦 㮧 㮨 㮩 㮪 㮫 㮬 㮭 㮮 㮯 㮰 㮱 㮲 㮳 㮴 㮵 㮶 㮷 㮸 㮹 㮺 㮻 㮼 㮽 㮾 㮿 㯀 㯁 㯂 㯃 㯄 㯅 㯆 㯇 㯈 㯉 㯊 㯋 㯌 㯍 㯎 㯏 㯐 㯑 㯒 㯓 㯔 㯕 㯖 㯗 㯘 㯙 㯚 㯛 㯜 㯝 㯞 㯟 㯠 㯡 㯢 㯣 㯤 㯥 㯦 㯧 㯨 㯩 㯪 㯫 㯬 㯭 㯮 㯯 㯰 㯱 㯲 㯳 㯴 㯵 㯶 㯷 㯸 㯹 㯺 㯻 㯼 㯽 㯾 㯿 㰀 㰁 㰂 㰃 㰄 㰅 㰆 㰇 㰈 㰉 㰊 㰋 㰌 㰍 㰎 㰏 㰐 㰑 㰒 㰓 㰔 㰕 㰖 㰗 㰘 㰙 㰚 㰛 㰜 㰝 㰞 㰟 㰠 㰡 㰢 㰣 㰤 㰥 㰦 㰧 㰨 㰩 㰪 㰫 㰬 㰭 㰮 㰯 㰰 㰱 㰲 㰳 㰴 㰵 㰶 㰷 㰸 㰹 㰺 㰻 㰼 㰽 㰾 㰿 㱀 㱁 㱂 㱃 㱄 㱅 㱆 㱇 㱈 㱉 㱊 㱋 㱌 㱍 㱎 㱏 㱐 㱑 㱒 㱓 㱔 㱕 㱖 㱗 㱘 㱙 㱚 㱛 㱜 㱝 㱞 㱟 㱠 㱡 㱢 㱣 㱤 㱥 㱦 㱧 㱨 㱩 㱪 㱫 㱬 㱭 㱮 㱯 㱰 㱱 㱲 㱳 㱴 㱵 㱶 㱷 㱸 㱹 㱺 㱻 㱼 㱽 㱾 㱿 㲀 㲁 㲂 㲃 㲄 㲅 㲆 㲇 㲈 㲉 㲊 㲋 㲌 㲍 㲎 㲏 㲐 㲑 㲒 㲓 㲔 㲕 㲖 㲗 㲘 㲙 㲚 㲛 㲜 㲝 㲞 㲟 㲠 㲡 㲢 㲣 㲤 㲥 㲦 㲧 㲨 㲩 㲪 㲫 㲬 㲭 㲮 㲯 㲰 㲱 㲲 㲳 㲴 㲵 㲶 㲷 㲸 㲹 㲺 㲻 㲼 㲽 㲾 㲿 㳀 㳁 㳂 㳃 㳄 㳅 㳆 㳇 㳈 㳉 㳊 㳋 㳌 㳍 㳎 㳏 㳐 㳑 㳒 㳓 㳔 㳕 㳖 㳗 㳘 㳙 㳚 㳛 㳜 㳝 㳞 㳟 㳠 㳡 㳢 㳣 㳤 㳥 㳦 㳧 㳨 㳩 㳪 㳫 㳬 㳭 㳮 㳯 㳰 㳱 㳲 㳳 㳴 㳵 㳶 㳷 㳸 㳹 㳺 㳻 㳼 㳽 㳾 㳿 㴀 㴁 㴂 㴃 㴄 㴅 㴆 㴇 㴈 㴉 㴊 㴋 㴌 㴍 㴎 㴏 㴐 㴑 㴒 㴓 㴔 㴕 㴖 㴗 㴘 㴙 㴚 㴛 㴜 㴝 㴞 㴟 㴠 㴡 㴢 㴣 㴤 㴥 㴦 㴧 㴨 㴩 㴪 㴫 㴬 㴭 㴮 㴯 㴰 㴱 㴲 㴳 㴴 㴵 㴶 㴷 㴸 㴹 㴺 㴻 㴼 㴽 㴾 㴿 㵀 㵁 㵂 㵃 㵄 㵅 㵆 㵇 㵈 㵉 㵊 㵋 㵌 㵍 㵎 㵏 㵐 㵑 㵒 㵓 㵔 㵕 㵖 㵗 㵘 㵙 㵚 㵛 㵜 㵝 㵞 㵟 㵠 㵡 㵢 㵣 㵤 㵥 㵦 㵧 㵨 㵩 㵪 㵫 㵬 㵭 㵮 㵯 㵰 㵱 㵲 㵳 㵴 㵵 㵶 㵷 㵸 㵹 㵺 㵻 㵼 㵽 㵾 㵿 㶀 㶁 㶂 㶃 㶄 㶅 㶆 㶇 㶈 㶉 㶊 㶋 㶌 㶍 㶎 㶏 㶐 㶑 㶒 㶓 㶔 㶕 㶖 㶗 㶘 㶙 㶚 㶛 㶜 㶝 㶞 㶟 㶠 㶡 㶢 㶣 㶤 㶥 㶦 㶧 㶨 㶩 㶪 㶫 㶬 㶭 㶮 㶯 㶰 㶱 㶲 㶳 㶴 㶵 㶶 㶷 㶸 㶹 㶺 㶻 㶼 㶽 㶾 㶿 㷀 㷁 㷂 㷃 㷄 㷅 㷆 㷇 㷈 㷉 㷊 㷋 㷌 㷍 㷎 㷏 㷐 㷑 㷒 㷓 㷔 㷕 㷖 㷗 㷘 㷙 㷚 㷛 㷜 㷝 㷞 㷟 㷠 㷡 㷢 㷣 㷤 㷥 㷦 㷧 㷨 㷩 㷪 㷫 㷬 㷭 㷮 㷯 㷰 㷱 㷲 㷳 㷴 㷵 㷶 㷷 㷸 㷹 㷺 㷻 㷼 㷽 㷾 㷿 㸀 㸁 㸂 㸃 㸄 㸅 㸆 㸇 㸈 㸉 㸊 㸋 㸌 㸍 㸎 㸏 㸐 㸑 㸒 㸓 㸔 㸕 㸖 㸗 㸘 㸙 㸚 㸛 㸜 㸝 㸞 㸟 㸠 㸡 㸢 㸣 㸤 㸥 㸦 㸧 㸨 㸩 㸪 㸫 㸬 㸭 㸮 㸯 㸰 㸱 㸲 㸳 㸴 㸵 㸶 㸷 㸸 㸹 㸺 㸻 㸼 㸽 㸾 㸿 㹀 㹁 㹂 㹃 㹄 㹅 㹆 㹇 㹈 㹉 㹊 㹋 㹌 㹍 㹎 㹏 㹐 㹑 㹒 㹓 㹔 㹕 㹖 㹗 㹘 㹙 㹚 㹛 㹜 㹝 㹞 㹟 㹠 㹡 㹢 㹣 㹤 㹥 㹦 㹧 㹨 㹩 㹪 㹫 㹬 㹭 㹮 㹯 㹰 㹱 㹲 㹳 㹴 㹵 㹶 㹷 㹸 㹹 㹺 㹻 㹼 㹽 㹾 㹿 㺀 㺁 㺂 㺃 㺄 㺅 㺆 㺇 㺈 㺉 㺊 㺋 㺌 㺍 㺎 㺏 㺐 㺑 㺒 㺓 㺔 㺕 㺖 㺗 㺘 㺙 㺚 㺛 㺜 㺝 㺞 㺟 㺠 㺡 㺢 㺣 㺤 㺥 㺦 㺧 㺨 㺩 㺪 㺫 㺬 㺭 㺮 㺯 㺰 㺱 㺲 㺳 㺴 㺵 㺶 㺷 㺸 㺹 㺺 㺻 㺼 㺽 㺾 㺿 㻀 㻁 㻂 㻃 㻄 㻅 㻆 㻇 㻈 㻉 㻊 㻋 㻌 㻍 㻎 㻏 㻐 㻑 㻒 㻓 㻔 㻕 㻖 㻗 㻘 㻙 㻚 㻛 㻜 㻝 㻞 㻟 㻠 㻡 㻢 㻣 㻤 㻥 㻦 㻧 㻨 㻩 㻪 㻫 㻬 㻭 㻮 㻯 㻰 㻱 㻲 㻳 㻴 㻵 㻶 㻷 㻸 㻹 㻺 㻻 㻼 㻽 㻾 㻿 㼀 㼁 㼂 㼃 㼄 㼅 㼆 㼇 㼈 㼉 㼊 㼋 㼌 㼍 㼎 㼏 㼐 㼑 㼒 㼓 㼔 㼕 㼖 㼗 㼘 㼙 㼚 㼛 㼜 㼝 㼞 㼟 㼠 㼡 㼢 㼣 㼤 㼥 㼦 㼧 㼨 㼩 㼪 㼫 㼬 㼭 㼮 㼯 㼰 㼱 㼲 㼳 㼴 㼵 㼶 㼷 㼸 㼹 㼺 㼻 㼼 㼽 㼾 㼿 㽀 㽁 㽂 㽃 㽄 㽅 㽆 㽇 㽈 㽉 㽊 㽋 㽌 㽍 㽎 㽏 㽐 㽑 㽒 㽓 㽔 㽕 㽖 㽗 㽘 㽙 㽚 㽛 㽜 㽝 㽞 㽟 㽠 㽡 㽢 㽣 㽤 㽥 㽦 㽧 㽨 㽩 㽪 㽫 㽬 㽭 㽮 㽯 㽰 㽱 㽲 㽳 㽴 㽵 㽶 㽷 㽸 㽹 㽺 㽻 㽼 㽽 㽾 㽿 㿀 㿁 㿂 㿃 㿄 㿅 㿆 㿇 㿈 㿉 㿊 㿋 㿌 㿍 㿎 㿏 㿐 㿑 㿒 㿓 㿔 㿕 㿖 㿗 㿘 㿙 㿚 㿛 㿜 㿝 㿞 㿟 㿠 㿡 㿢 㿣 㿤 㿥 㿦 㿧 㿨 㿩 㿪 㿫 㿬 㿭 㿮 㿯 㿰 㿱 㿲 㿳 㿴 㿵 㿶 㿷 㿸 㿹 㿺 㿻 㿼 㿽 㿾 㿿 㠀 㠁 㠂 㠃 㠄 㠅 㠆 㠇 㠈 㠉 㠊 㠋 㠌 㠍 㠎 㠏 㠐 㠑 㠒 㠓 㠔 㠕 㠖 㠗 㠘 㠙

go before & must cause ^{an affidavit} to be made
X Forfeiture (c) settled before hand
3d (a) (b) (c) & the 3rd of, obvious,
clear on B 222 in court table
B 222 (a) (b) (c)

Forfeiture (m) under custom 3d not
Forfeiture (m) part of a stone,
last Cape is that is nearest to
the View. 3d not. Conspicuous place
6d on 222 part of last Cape
nearest to the View. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) part of the face just
above the eyebrows. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) point of land running
into the sea, headland Cape 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) back of land just above
the forehead 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) belonging to another
County, not of one own County
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) one of a foreign
County. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) an alone ⁱⁿ
Forfeiture (m) part of a head ⁱⁿ
(Forfeiture (m) ⁱⁿ

Forfeiture (m) a lookman in a
jump superior in dig other. another
superior in dig other. another
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) most in front,
first in line, plate, order of
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) part of the day from
morning to noon. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

283 pertaining to legal tribunals.
Forfeiture (a) having to do with
Courts of justice off 222 222
applicable to argument 222 222
3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (v. t.) decide or fix
before hand. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) one of the 3d before
or showing the way to something. 3d
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (v. t.) see before hand, predict
forfeiture of 3d 3d 3d 3d 3d 3d
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) shore between high
& low water mark 3d 3d 3d 3d
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) power of seeing things
before hand, forth through 3d 3d
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) fold of skin at
the end of the male sex or fan. 3d
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) The 3d growing from
trees over a large area, wood land
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (v. t.) act before hand,
take me down before hand,
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) officer in charge of a
forest 3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) skin by the forest
3d not. 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Forfeiture (m) taste before hand 3d not
anticipatory 3d not. 3d not. 3d not.

Foretell (v. t.) tell of events to come
or things to happen. tell in advance,
forecast, predict. G. 1220 013 or
1220 013 or
Forethought (m) thinking beforehand,
previous deliberation, care or
thought for the future. g. 1220 013 or
g. 1220 013 or 1220 013 or

Foretime (m) early time, old time
as 1220 013 or, g. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forewarn (v. t) warn of something
to happen. B. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
Forewarn (v. t) warn of something
to happen. B. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
Forewarn (v. t) warn of something
to happen. B. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Foreword (m) short introduction
to a book, speech etc. preface etc
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forfeit (m) loss by crime or
misconduct. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or (m)
thing lost by owing to crime or
fault, formally 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forfeiture (m) act of forfeiting,
thing forfeited. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forfeited (v. t) kept off, lost off
account. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

For gather (v. t) assemble, collect
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forgave (v. t) ex cused, pardoned
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forge (m) a ^{large} Smith's workshop.
a place where metal is
worked, smithy, furnace,
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or (v. t) shape by beating
or hammering 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

shape of forge
1220 013 or
1220 013 or
1220 013 or

in a heap, cancel 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
imitate signature of some one
for dishonest purpose 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forger (m) one who shapes
metals or fabricates
signatures, documents, etc.
guilty of forgery. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forgery (m) act of making
false documents or goods
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forget (v. t) fail to remember
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forgetful (a) liable to forget
inattentive 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forgetful man (m) failure to
remember 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forgive (v. t) pardon, excuse
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

For give (m) pardon, excuse
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forge (v. t) go without 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

For gotten (a) not remembered
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forge (v. t) a rough instrument used
in working with or a garden
implement. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Forge (v. t) a rough instrument used
in working with or a garden
implement. 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

For ked (a) divided into
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

For ked (a) divided into
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or
1220 013 or, 1220 013 or, 1220 013 or

Fort (m) special talent, Kabat
 (m) which one is clever, (m) one is strong
 (m) one is strong, (m) one is strong
 (m) one is strong, (m) one is strong

Fort (ad) forward (m) S
 on ward, out of doors, abroad
 into the open (m) S

Forthcoming (a) coming near,
 approaching, about to happen
 or occur, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Forthright (a) straight away,
 at once, immediately (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Forthwith (a) at once, without
 delay, immediately (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortification (m) act of
 strengthening or making
 fort, construction for military
 purpose, citadel, bulwark,
 defensive works. (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortify (v) strengthen by building
 up or against attack (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortitude (m) strength of mind,
 courage, bravery, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortlet (m) small fort
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortnight (m) fourteen nights
 or days, a period of two weeks.
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortnightly (a) once in two
 weeks (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 a publication sent out
 twice a month. (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortress (m) a fortified place,
 stronghold, a well protected
 place, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortuitous (a) occurring by chance,
 happening by chance (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortuitously (a) accidentally (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortuity (m) chance happening,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortunate (a) lucky, happy
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortunately (a) luckily (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortum (m) luck, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fortune-teller (m) one who
 predicts the future by any
 means (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fort (m) a place, a count
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Forum (m) a public place of
 business, discussion, speech,
 a public place, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Forward (a) bold, brave,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

Fort (m) small fort
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S,
 (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S, (m) S

[illegible]

287
 Found (v.oi) to find - came upon
 saw ~~one~~ ^{one} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~birds~~ ^{birds} (establish)
~~was~~ ^{was} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~house~~ ^{house} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~found~~ ^{found} ~~it~~ ^{it}
 metals ~~one~~ ^{one} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~most~~ ^{most} ~~valuable~~ ^{valuable} ~~ones~~ ^{ones} ~~found~~ ^{found} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~world~~ ^{world}
 Foundations (m) basis ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~house~~ ^{house} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~base~~ ^{base} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~a~~ ^a ~~building~~ ^{building} ~~ground~~ ^{ground} ~~work~~ ^{work}
 Founder (m) one who founds, author
 originator ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~system~~ ^{system} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~company~~ ^{company} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~business~~ ^{business} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~industry~~ ^{industry} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~craft~~ ^{craft} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~trade~~ ^{trade} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~occupation~~ ^{occupation} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~profession~~ ^{profession} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~art~~ ^{art} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~science~~ ^{science} ~~or~~ <

Fox hole (m) a small hole dug in the ground as a protection from pursuer.
Fox trot (m) a small short haired kind of dog.

Fox trot (m) a kind of dance of two.
Frakas (m) a noisy quarrel, uproar, disturbance.
Frakas (m) a noisy quarrel, uproar, disturbance.

Fract (v) break, violate.
Fract (v) break, violate.

Fract (m) part of a whole.
Fract (m) part of a whole.

Fract (m) a quarrel some pernick, cross, snappish.
Fract (m) a quarrel some pernick, cross, snappish.

Fract (m) breaking.
Fract (m) breaking.

Fragile (a) weak, not strong.
Fragile (a) weak, not strong.
Fragile (a) weak, not strong.
Fragile (a) weak, not strong.

Fragility (m) weakness, fragility.
Fragility (m) weakness, fragility.

Fragment (m) a piece broken off.
Fragment (m) a piece broken off.

Fragmentary (a) broken, made of pieces.
Fragmentary (a) broken, made of pieces.

Fragrant (a) sweet smelling.
Fragrant (a) sweet smelling.

Fragrant (a) sweet smelling.
Fragrant (a) sweet smelling.

Frail (a) weak, broken.
Frail (m) weakness.
Frail (m) weakness.
Frail (m) weakness.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.
Frame (m) a border of wood or cane for enclosing a picture.

